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STORMWATER MANAGEMENT STANDARDS – DRAINAGE REPORT EXEMPTION 

 
Project Name________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Project Address______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Project Lot Number(s) _________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Property Owner(s) ____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Tax Account Number(s) ___________________ Zone(s) ___________________ Lot Area ___________________ 

 
1. Check all that apply to the proposed project: 

□ This is a new development or redevelopment project, 

□ The project will result in an increased amount of stormwater runoff and/or water pollutants flowing from a parcel of 
land (prior to the application of stormwater Best Management Practices), 

□ The project will alter the drainage characteristics of a parcel of land (prior to the application of stormwater Best 
Management Practices). 

 
Categorical Exemptions: 
 
2. Does the proposed project meet one of the following categorical exemptions? Check all that apply: 

□ Normal maintenance and improvement of land in agricultural use (as defined by Connecticut General Statutes), 
provided such activity conforms to acceptable management practices for pollution control approved by the 
Connecticut Department of Energy and Environmental Protection and the Greenwich Inland Wetlands and 
Watercourses Commission. This exemption does not apply to construction activities that are not directly related to the 
farming or agricultural operation. 

□ Routine maintenance of existing landscaping, gardens (excluding structural modifications to stormwater BMPs 
including rain gardens) or lawn areas including those maintained by the Town of Greenwich Parks and Recreation 
Department and Board of Education. 

□ Resurfacing of an existing impervious area on a non-residential lot such as repaving an existing parking lot or drive 
with no increase in impervious cover. 

□ Routine maintenance to existing town roads that is performed to maintain the original width, line, grade, hydraulic 
capacity, or original purpose of the roadway.  

□ Customary cemetery management. 

□ Emergency repairs to any stormwater management facility or practice that poses a threat to public health or safety, or 
as deemed necessary by the approving authority. 

□ Any emergency activity that is immediately necessary for the protection of life, property, or the environment, as 
determined by the approving authority. 

□ Repair of an existing septic system. 

□ Construction of utilities (gas, water, electric, telephone, etc.), other than drainage, which will not permanently alter 
terrain, ground cover, or drainage patterns. 

□ Repair or replacement of an existing roof of a single-family dwelling.   

□ Construction of a second (or higher) floor addition on an existing building. 

□ Construction of a maximum 12 foot x 12 foot shed. The construction must include the installation of a 1 foot wide x 1 
foot deep crushed stone trench along the sides of the shed that discharge the roof runoff. 

□ The repair of an existing wood, composite, or plastic deck with no proposed enlargement of the deck surface. 

Sound Beach Avenue Bridge No. 03954 over Cider Mill Brook
Sound Beach Avenue Bridge over Cider Mill Brook
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□ The reconstruction or construction of a wood, composite, or plastic deck with the decking boards spaced at least 3/16 
of an inch and a pervious surface below the deck. The pervious area below the deck must have the soil tilled 12 to 16 
inches and finished with grass seed, sod, or crushed stone. The minimum depth for the crushed stone is 4 inches. A 
site plan showing the proposed location of the deck and construction details for the deck must be submitted.  

□ The construction of any fence that will not alter existing terrain or drainage patterns. 
 
If so, the Greenwich Stormwater Management Standards shall not apply, and submittal of a Stormwater Management 
Report is not required. However, application of the standards is still strongly encouraged. 

 
 

OWNERS’ CERTIFICATION 
 
 
Owners’ Name _____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Street Address ________________________________ City _____________________State ____ Zip__________ 
 
 
Phone _____________________________________________ FAX ___________________________________ 
 
 
Owners’ Signature                   Date 
 
 
 

CONTRACTOR’S CERTIFICATION 
 
 
Company Name _____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Street Address ________________________________ City _____________________State ____ Zip__________ 
 
 
Phone _____________________________________________ FAX ___________________________________ 
 
 
Contractor’s Signature       Date 
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From: RITA BAKER <frau723@aol.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 1:04 PM 
To: Michel, James 
Cc: Alban, Margarita 
Subject: SBA Bridge  
  
[EXTERNAL] 
 
Dear Jim, 
Thank you for the presentation last night at the IWWA meeting. Raju from the consulting firm was 
particularly articulate, and I think for the first time I understand the different impacts of tidal vs. riverine 
flooding vs. the infamous 100 year storm. Will he be available for the P and Z meeting next week to 
answer specific hydrology questions? We think it would be quite important to have him there. 
First of all, I understand and agree with why the bridge needs replacing and I am confident the bridge 
itself will look and feel appropriate for the neighborhood. Hopefully, you will have visuals similar to what 
you had at the Wesskum Wood Road bridge meeting at next week’s P and Z meeting so we can “see” 
what it will look like. My question is on the road raise, however. There has been conflicting information 
out there. I first understood the road above the bridge would be raised 2.5 feet with a taper of 50 feet 
on each side. Gabriella’s presentation on the DPW website says 2 feet with an 80 foot taper. Last night I 
believe it was Mr. Clausi who said it was a 3 foot raise with a 75 foot taper. Which is it? The engineering 
drawings on a computer screen are simply too small and difficult to read. The tapering issue is what 
concerns us. A 75-80 foot taper and its associated regrading of the land on either side would have a 
significant impact on the Park, Outdoor Reading Room and on the Perrot intersection. 
Secondly, because we are especially concerned about the impact of a road raise on the “scenic nature” 
of our Scenic Road, we would like to request drawings 
(similar to the ones you made of the proposed rotary)for the meeting next week. What will this grading 
of the road actually look like? We really can’t tell from the engineering diagrams. Also a drawing of the 
bridge from a side view would be extremely helpful in letting us see what the “hump” of the bridge will 
look like. 
Thank you in advance for taking time to answer these questions. 
Best regards, 
Rita Baker 
 


